. NYM/301/3031/3

Rec. aug. 26, 1986

Columbia University in the City of New York | New York, N.Y. 10032

GERTRUDE H. SERGIEVSKY CENTER

630 West 168th Street
Tel.: (212) 305-6866

August 18, 1986

Oliver Tambo, President and Alfred Nzo, Treasurer \ African National Congress Post Office Box 31791 Lusaka, Zambia

Dear Oliver and Alfred,

The ANC Mission in New York City tells us that in view of the ongoing elections, they do not have the name of the ANC Secretary for Health. So the enclosed letter to the Secretary for Health is anonymously addressed.

Fred Adler and his wife are excellent people, and right now in an interim phase between jobs when they are searching for some worthwhile activity.

Yours singerely,

/w

Copy:

Neo Mnumzana J V. Weinberg Mervyn/Susser

Columbia University in the City of New York | New York, N.Y. 10032

GERTRUDE H. SERGIEVSKY CENTER

630 West 168th Street Tel.: (212) 305-6866

August 12, 1986

Secretary of Health Department of Health P.O. Box 31791 Lusaka, Zambia

Dear Doctor,

The enclosed material is self explanatory. When I talked with him, Dr. Adler was distinctly interested in the possibility of working for the projected ANC hospital, but perhaps that is too far in the future? He and his wife have my strongest personal and academic recommendation for any position of the kind they are interested in.

Yours sincerely,

Mervyn Susser

Gertrude H/ Sergievsky Professor of Epidemiology

Director, Gertrude H. Sergievsky Center

/W

BC: Neo Mnumzana V Oliver Tambo Alfred Nzo Violet Weinberg Fred Adler Dr. Mervyn Susser
Dept. of Epidemiology
Columbia University School of Public Health
New York, N.Y.
Dear Mervyn:

As you know I am a board-eligible family physician and my wife is a nurse-midwife. We are seeking work in East Africa which would provide us both the opportunity to do a combination of direct patient care and clinical teaching. We would ideally like to work in a socialist country with a health service, or in the process of setting one up. We understand that Tanzania may be in need of health care personnel with skills such as ours.

My training is broad in that I did my undergraduate medical training at a very traditional, academically oriented institution and the bulk of my postgraduate training at a small community hospital. Ny clinical experience, both in training and since, includes a good deal of obstetrical and neonatal work. I am trained to do Cesarian sections and am comfortable backing up midwives. Due to the Asian, Mexican and Central American immigrant populations I served during my residency training I have some practical acquaintance with tropical diseases. I am well aware of the technical and political problems which face Third World countries as they try to improve their standards of health.

My wife lived in Kenya, while a student at the University of Nairobi, in the early 1970's and has long been interested in returning to East Africa. As you can see from her resume she has a longstanding interest in the political problems facing East Africa and is a well trained, experienced midwife.

Our economic needs are modest; I have an educational debt to repay but it is not overwhelmingly large. We have two small children whom we are attempting to raise with simple material expectations.

We would appreciate your help in making contacts that might lead to a suitable position. We anticipate making at

least a one or two year commitment to this work. Please feel free to show this letter and our resumes to anyone you wish or to give out our names and addresses.

Thanks very much for your help. Best to Zena.

Sincerely,

Frederick W. Adler, M.D. P.O. Box 1327
Weaverville, Cal 96093

tel. (916) 623-4887

FREDERICK WILLIAM ADLER, M.D.

Born: Corpus Christi, Texas

September 8, 1952

P. O. Box 1327

Weaverville, CA 96093

(916) 623 - 4887

Health: Excellent

PROFESSIONAL GOALS:

Full-range Family Practice including Obstetrics and In-patient Medicine and

Pediatrics

EDUCATION

Columbia University 1982

College of Physicians and Surgeons

New York, New York

M.D. 5/82

1979 Columbia University, New York, New York

B. S. Biology 10/79

1973 McGill University, Montreal, Quebec

2 years of undergraduate work in music

(composition and piano)

POSTGRADUATE TRAINING

1983 - 85 Merced Community Medical Center

Merced, California 95340

Completion of Family Practice Residency in

University of California, Davis Affiliated

Residency Program

1982 - 83 University of California - Davis Medical Center

Sacramento, California 95817

Family Practice (Rotating) Internship

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Academy of Family Practice

New York Academy of Sciences

Physicians for Social Responsibility

WORK EXPERIENCE

1986 - Present The General Hospital

Eureka, California

Emergency Room Physician

RESUME: Page One

CAROL JEAN CRUICKSHANK

P. O. Box 1327 Weaverville, California

96093

Born: Syracuse, New York

July 12, 1950

Health: Excellent

(916) 623-4887

PROFESSIONAL GOALS: Clinical Nurse-Midwifery practice, parent

education, Nurse-Midwifery education.

EDUCATION

1977 Columbia University, New York, New York

M.S. Nurse-Midwifery, Maternity Nursing 6/77 Thesis: "Side Effects of Oral Contraceptives:

A Study of Users' Knowledge"

1974 New York Medical College

Graduate School of Nursing, New York, New York

M.S. Nursing 6/74

Independent Study: MIC Clinic, Newark, New Jersey

Martland Hospital, Newark,

New Jersey

Preceptor: Ms. Naomi Mayer

Certified Nurse-Midwife

1972 Kalamazoo College, Kalamazoo, Michigan

B.A. History, 6/72

Thesis: "Motivations of British Colonialism:

A Study of Forces in the British

East African Protectorate, 1895-1909"

Foreign Study: 1970-1971 University of Nairobi

Nairobi, Kenya

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

1985 - Present American Nurses Association

1984 - Present National Association of

Childbearing Centers

1981 - Present National Womens Health Network

1980 - Present Consortium for Nurse-Midwifery,

Inc.

1977 - Present American College of

Nurse-Midwives

RESUME: Page Two

CAROL JEAN CRUICKSHANK

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1985-1986 Trinity Family Medical Group

P. O. Box 1880

Weaverville, California, 96093

Nurse-Midwife, part-time

1984-1985 Merced Family Health Center Inc.

P. O. Box 858, 727 W. Childs Ave.

Merced, California 95341 Perinatal Project Consultant

1983-1984 Nurse-Midwifery Group of Fresno

2900 Fresno Street, Suite 107

Fresno, California 93712

Staff Nurse-Midwife, part-time

1980-1982 Maternity, Infant Care-Family Planning Projects

225 Broadway

New York, New York 10007

Staff Nurse-Midwife in Satellite Clinics,

part-time

1980 Center for Reproductive and Sexual Health

424 E. 62nd Street

New York, New York 10014

Staff Nurse-Midwife, part-time

1978-1980 University of California, San Francisco

San Francisco General Hospital

1001 Potrero Avenue

San Francisco, California 94110

Staff Nurse-Midwife: Nurse-Midwifery Service

Co-Coordinator: Alternative Birth Center

1977 Downstate Medical Center

Nurse-Midwifery Program

Box 1216

450 Clarkson Avenue

Brooklyn, New York 11203

Nurse-Midwifery Internship August 1977 - November 1977 RESUME: Page Three CAROL JEAN CRUICKSHANK

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (Continued)

1974-1976 The Roosevelt Hospital 248 West 59th Street

New York, New York 10019

Staff Nurse: Worked on a rotating basis in all four units: Labor and Delivery,

Newborn Nursery, Neonatal Intensive Care Unit,

Postpartum/Gynecology

1973-1974

Flower and Fifth Avenue Hospital Fifth Avenue at 106th Street New York, New York 10029

Nursing Assistant: Per Diem, floating to all units one day a week during school semesters,

full-time on vacations.

SKILLS

Spanish Speaking: Spanish learned as a child when living in

Lima, Peru

TEACHING EXPERIENCE:

Fresno - Medical student classes on normal

obstetrics

Supervision of medical students, interns

and midwifery students in labor and

delivery

Valley Medical Center

Sacramento - Parenting classes - 8-week series

Sacramento Red Cross

San Francisco - Childbirth Preparation classes,

Alternative Birth Center classes; Medical

Student Classes on normal obstetrics.

Supervision of Nurse-Midwifery students in

clinical areas

San Francisco General Hospital

New York City - Post partum and infant care classes.

Roosevelt Hospital

Kalamazoo - Senior Teaching Assistant, History

Department

Kalamazoo College

Registered Nurse: California State License No. G286405

New York State License No. 263617

Certified Nurse-Midwife: California State License No. 82

References available on request.